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Curtis Gregorash

From: Jo Murray [Jo.Murray@vector.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2008 12:57 p.m.

To: LOVE, Alex; Coull, David; Whiteley, Tim

Cc: Paul Hodgson; Jo Murray

Subject: FW: Urgent: Contact VTC Change Requests

Attachments: RE: Urgent: Contact VTC Change Requests

Alex, David, Tim,

After further consideration this week Vector has decided that the “reasonable endeavours”
obligation set out in Change Request 3 is inappropriate. We have come to this view after
having spent a considerable amount of time looking at the issue of balancing (in the context of
the GIC Issues Paper) and what we believe to be the roles and responsibilities of each category
of industry participant. We were not in a position to raise this point with you earlier on and
trust that you will understand that with extra time and thought we formed a view different from
that which we initially conveyed.

Kind regards, Jo

Jo Murray

Commercial Manager - Gas Transportation

Vector Gas Limited

Direct:+64 4 462 8676 | Fax: +64 4 462 8625 | Mob: +64 27 291 2651
Email: jo.murray@vector.co.nz
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